

CONTACT

Flat 3A Fairholme, Parade Station
Road, Hook, United Kingdom RG27
9HE

07415755727

< tarekahmed884@gmail.com

SKILLS

Food Safety Level 1 and 2, Digital Marketing , Programming and IT.

LANGUAGES

English

Intermediate 5.5

Bengali

Native

Muhammed Tarek Ahmed

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Aiming to build a versatile and challenging career in a positive and dynamic environment of a well-reputed organization where the opportunity to utilize knowledge and get practical experience will be available for professional career development.

WORK HISTORY

Solo Shift Runner Domino's Pizza - Hook, United Kingdom 08/2022 - Current

Manager ESkill IT - Moulvibazar, Bangladesh 01/2021 - 06/2022

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Computer, 06/2016 – 06/2019 IBAIS University – Dhaka, Bangladesh

Diploma of Higher Education: Computer, 01/2011 – 12/2015 **Moulvibazar Polytechnic Institute** – Moulvibazar, Bangladesh